### **University Committee on Courses and Curricula**

# **Meeting Minutes – October 17, 2016**

#### In attendance were:

AbdulRahman Alsamman, Connie Atkinson, Amanda Athey, Sarah Berry, Matthew Bravender, Uttam Chakravarty, Janet Crane, Adlai DePano, Edward Garcia, Yvette Green, Erik Hansen, Dan Harper, Jan Janz, Caroline Noyes, Carla Penz, Rajni Soharu, Gerard Williams and Thomas Wright.

### Not in attendance were:

Woohyun Cho, Kimberly Echols, Matt Moore, and Shawn Waltz,

## The following proposals were approved:

MFA	Creative Writing Workshop – Low Residency MFA	Change
BADM	BS in Business Administration	Curr. Change
BADM	Minor in Global Business Studies	Curr. Change
HRT	BS in HRT Administration	Curr. Change
HRT	MS in HRT Management	Curr. Change
MBA	MBA – Fast Track	Change via Moodle
	Approved with the change that "Program Learning Goals" will be changed to "Student Learning Outcomes".	
MKT	Minor in Marketing	Change
COBA	College Course Requirements – Fast Track	Change via Moodle
COBA	General Education Requirements – Fast Track	Change via Moodle
COBA	General Education Requirements – Fast Track	Change via Moodle
ACCT	Degree Requirements – Fast Track	Change via Moodle
ECON	Degree Requirements – Fast Track	Change via Moodle
HRT	Degree Requirements – Fast Track	Change via Moodle
MANG	Degree Requirements – Fast Track	Change via Moodle
MKT	Degree Requirements – Fast Track	Change via Moodle
FTA	Film and Theater Arts – Film Arts	Change
MUS	BA in Music with Concentration in Jazz Studies	Change

SOC	Sociology	Change
BIOS 2092	Sophomore Research	Change via Moodle
BIOS	BS in Biological Sciences	Change
CHEM 6095	Seminar	Change
CSCI	Computer Science	Curr. Change
CSCI 6663	Software Security	Add
EES 2740	Principles of Paleontology	Drop via Moodle
EES 3740	Principles of Paleontology	Add
EES 4099	Senior Seminar in EES	Change
EES 6090	Graduate Seminar	Change
EES	BS in EES	Curr. Change
EES	MS in EES	Curr. Change
MATH	BS in Mathematics (Concentration in Actuarial Science)	Curr. Add

The following proposals were NOT approved:

MUS	BA in Music with Concentration in Composition  Conditional upon approval of MUS 3201 and MUS 3202  course adds.	Change
MUS	BA in Music with Concentration in Performance  Conditional upon approval of MUS 3201 and MUS 3202  course adds.	Change
AADM	MA in Arts Administration  Recommendation: Delete last statement in intro. The introduction is focused on prospective students, rather than current students.  Pt 5 is in the Admissions section of the catalog.	Change
MATH 1012	Survey of Mathematical Thought II Supplemental Support	Add

	Bibliography needed. Change description to state it is a supplemental course. The description is the same as corequisite.	
MATH 1013	Math for Elementary Teachers Supplemental Support	Add
	Bibliography needed. Change description to state it is a supplemental course. The description is the same as corequisite.	
MATH 1014	Introductory Statistics for Science Supplemental Support	Add
	Bibliography needed. Change description to state it is a supplemental course. The description is the same as corequisite.	
MATH 1025	Precalculus Algebra Supplemental Support	Add
	Bibliography needed. Change description to state it is a supplemental course. The description is the same as corequisite.	
MATH 1085	Introductory Business Statistics Supplemental Support	Add
	Bibliography needed. Change description to state it is a supplemental course. The description is the same as corequisite.	
PHYS 2064	Modern Physics for Science and Engineering Approved pending PHYS 3064 approval.	Drop via Moodle
PHYS 3064	Modern Physics for Science and Engineering  Add missing syllabus components.	Add
PHYS	BS in Physics	Curr. Change
	Pending PHYS 3064 approval.	
PHYS	(Multiple Courses) – Fast Track	Change via Moodle
	Approved pending PHYS 3064 approval.	
PSYC	MS in Psychology with a concentration in Applied Psychology	Curr. Change
	In the degree requirements section, change back from "applied developmental & applied biopsychology students" to "all students".	
	Is the Comprehensive exam needed for all?	